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                                            TOWN OF NEWBURGH  
                                             PLANNING BOARD 

TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 
 

 

PROJECT:    HANOVER ROUTE 32 SUBDIVISION   
PROJECT NO.:   21-06 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 2, BLOCK 1, LOT 57.2 
REVIEW DATE:   11 JUNE 2021 
MEETING DATE:   17 JUNE 2021 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE:  ENGINEERING AND SURVEYING PROPERTIES 
 
 

1. Orange County Planning 239 review has been received identifying no comments and local 
determination. 
 

2. Any approval resolution should contain a requirement that each of the individual lots receive 
driveway approval from the NYSDOT. 
 

3. The project requires coverage on the NYSDEC SPDES Stormwater Permit.  A municipal 
authorization will be issued upon request. 
 

4. Recreation fees in accordance with the Town’s fee schedule of $2,000.00 per lot are required. 
 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
McGoey, Hauser and Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, D.P.C. 
 
 
_________________________  
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal 
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